Ector County Independent School District
Odessa, Texas

Memorandum

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Tom Crowe, Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION TO CONSIDER
ALTERNATIVE GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS FOR STUDENTS
WHO ENTERED NINTH GRADE BEFORE THE 2011-12 SCHOOL
YEAR

DATE: July 24, 2018

Education Code section 28.02541 permits a student who began 9% grade before the
2011-12 school year to qualify to graduate and receive a diploma under allowable
provisions. In addition, 19 Administrative Code section 74.1027 allows a district to allow
board-approved local alternative requirements that allow an individual to demonstrate
proficiency in the content related to the examination for which the individual did not
perform satisfactorily. The eligible individual must demonstrate proficiency to the
satisfaction of a local graduation committee.
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It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the Resolution to Consider
Alternative Graduation Requirements.
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Respectfully submitted,

Tom Crowe Roy Garcia
Superintendent of Schools Assistant Superintendent
for Secondary Education



